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KITSAP COUNTY 
Request for Proposal 2022-137 

Purchasing Department 
619 Division St., 4th Floor 
Port Orchard, WA 98366 

 
Addendum No. 1 

Phone: 360.337.4788 
Email: 

purchasing@co.kitsap.wa.us 
  

 
TO:  All Respondents 
 
FROM:  Glen McNeill 
 
CLOSING DATE: September 20, 2022, at 3:00PM (Unhanged) 
                                          
 
REF NO.:          2022-137 UA Collection and Testing for Adult Drug and  
                                                           Veterans Treatment Courts 
  
 
DATE:  August 18, 2022 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions regarding the RFP. 
 

1. For Adult Drug Court: 
a. What percentage of tests are billed to/paid by insurance or MCOs? (“Third Party Billing”) – The 

majority (as a vey broad estimate, 2/3’s).  
b. What percentage of tests are billed to/paid by the County? (“Direct Bill”) – 0% 
c. What percentage of tests are billed to/paid by Salish Behavioral Health Administrative Services 

Organization (SBHASO)? – Whatever is not covered by insurance or MCO (again, very broad 
estimate, 1/3). 

d. What percentage of participants are non-Medicaid-eligible? – Very few, maybe as few as 
5%.  Efforts are made at program entry to get drug court participants enrolled for Medicaid.   

e. What percentage of participants are Medicaid-eligible? – The vast majority, maybe as much as 
95+% 

2. For Veterans Treatment Court: 
a. What percentage of tests are billed to/paid by insurance or MCOs? (“Third Party Billing”) – 0% 
b. What percentage of tests are billed to/paid by the County? (“Direct Bill”) – Right now, 100% w/ 

CJTA funding, but under terms of CJTA contracts, this will change with a new bid contract 
(see “c” below).  

c. What percentage of tests are billed to/paid by Salish Behavioral Health Administrative Services 
Organization (SBHASO)?  - Right now, 0%, but going forward 100% w/ CJTA funding under 
terms of State CJTA contract. 

d. What percentage of participants are non-Medicaid-eligible?  - 100% 
e. What percentage of participants are Medicaid-eligible? – 0% 

3. Can the County please provide a comprehensive list of all payers and MCOs that may be billed for services 
under the resulting contract?  In its first year, it is the Court’ expectation that the vast majority of costs 
will be paid via MCO’s and, where Medicaid ineligible, supplemented by the SBHASO using CJTA 
funding.  Based on 1st year cost activity, the Court will determine whether a 3rd funding source (the 
County via the Court) is necessary.   
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